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TO: Jeannetie Ferrell, Purchasing Agent
FPurchasing Division
FROM: Jonathan K. Allen, Division Director

Water and Wastewater Business Operations Division
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No.: BLD211555281

Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-8])

Recommended Vendor: Weed-a-Way, inc. (Primary)
Recommended Group(s)/Line ltem(s): Group 6

initial Award Amount: $219 844 .57 Potential Total Amount: $659,533.71
Initial Contract Term: One Year Contract Term, including Renewals. Three Years
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. |
have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
recommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
[Tt am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance.
Not applicable Not required for this Requisition

LITIGATION HISTORY: {check one)
| have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern,
"] Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern.

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply)
| have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and:
Vendor received an overall rating = 2.59 on all evaluations.
[] No evaijuations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.
[ ] Vendor received a rating £ 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
] Vendor received a score of £ 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
[T]Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.
[T] No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central.
AND
Reference Verification Forms are attached.
OR
I Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commeadity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
" less than $50,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:
[] t do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Nadja Horton TITLE: Facilities & Grounds Manager
SIGNATURE; 27" ‘ijl«ﬁ DATE: April 16, 2018
_E,f" 7 x’{f"
User Concurrence Farm (rev 3/2016) A Bervice of the Broward Colisty Board of County Commissioners

Excelfente in PubNeRrocursiient < OurBast Nothing Loss,



Page2of 2

Exhibit 4
Page 2 of 25

Concurrence: Grounds Maintenance Sarvices (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-81)

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Jonathan K. Allen

TITLE: Division Director

SIGNATURE: ¢ ~tslas} ’"'

el

DATE: fiiefte

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Alan W. Garcia, P.E.

TITLE: Agency Director

{Individual authorized to administer

ti‘a\contract )

5,

i i
L
I B Ul
SIGNATURE: ﬁfég i, DATE: v%’ﬁ: {4
Y% maL

s&
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P
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICES / Business Operations Division

2555 West Copans Road ¢ Pompano Beach Florida 33069 « PHONE: 954-831-0991

MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 16, 2018
TO! Jeannette Ferrell, Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division

1
THRU: Jonathan K. Allen, Director J,Jfg\
Water and Wastewater Business Operations Division

o
FROM: Nadja Horton, Facilities and Grounds Maintenance Manage(&f;j
Water and Wastewater Business Operations Division '

SUBJECT: Solicitation No. BLD2115552B1
Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-8])

Facilities and Grounds Maintenance Section of the WWS Business Operations Division
concurs with the recommended vendor Weed-a-Way, Inc. based on additional information
provided by Vendor during a scheduled site visit on 3/29/18.

During the site visit, the following was noted:

- Weed-a-Way will have toc purchase additional equipment and hire additional
staff to be able to provide services under this Contract; however, Vendor stated
he will do that once award of the Contract is confirmed.

- WWS staff went over aerial views of the locations under this Contract with the
Vendor. These aerial views were provided in the solicitation. Vendor confirmed
he is aware of the size of the scope of services to be provided.

Weed-a-Way has assured WWS staff that they will have enough equipment and staff to
provide the services required under this Contract.

if you have any questions, please contact Nadja Harton at (854) 831-0792.

Browa

issioners
Mark D. Bogen « Beam Fusr » Steve Geller+ D g

'_ql} « Tim Ryan - Barbara Sharief - Michael Udine
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Tille: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{Groups 6-8]

Reference for: (Name of Firm) Weed-A-Way, Inc. (Primary - Group 6)

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Hollywood Code Enforcement

Contact Name/Title! Xavier Leal / Contract Compliance Coordinator

Contact E-mail: xleal@hollywoodfl.org

Contact Phone: g54-987-4526

Name of Referenced Froject:

Contract No.

Contract Amouni. $140,000 / Annual

Date Services Provided:  1/2010 until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project:  [X Prime Vendor L] Sub-consultant/Sub-contracior
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes [_INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Deascription of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor provides lawn mowing services and minimum tree trimming services.

Please rate vour experiance with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive O e L] L]
b. Accuracy ] > L] L]
c. Deliverables ] X ] L]
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise L X L L]
b. Professionalism ] X ] L]
c. Turmover ] L] L] X
3. Timeliness of;
a. Project ] X il E
b. Deliverables r X M £l

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

1. How would you rate their overail performance? Satisfactory

2. How well did they do following a schedule? Majority of the time meet schedule, but tend fall behind
during the reavy seasonal time (e.g. rainy season).

3. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues.

4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? Have concerns
of having enough staff to handle the work load during the heavy seasonal time (2.g. rainy season].

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracis/Granis Administrator

Division/Depariment: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 22, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids A Servi fthe B
(rev 3/20186) A Service of the Brow

Excellence i Pubii

County Commissioners
wuf, Mothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
(Groups 6-8)]
Reference for. (Name of Firm) Weed-A-Way, Inc. (Primary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Hallandale Beach
Contact NamefTitle. Amber Cox / Administrative Assistant
Contact E-mail: acox@cohb.org
Contact Phone: 054-457-1300
Name of Referenced Project | ot Maintenance Service
Contract No.
Contract Amount. $20,000 / Annually
Date Services Provided: 10/2016 Until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor [} Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes L1 No  If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

escriplion of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor provides lawn mowing service and debris removalidisposal service.

!;:::rgei::aet;g::;szpenence with the Impt‘{ff:;ent Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive 1 O] X ]
b. Accuracy ] L] x 1
c. Deliverables ] Ll X L]
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] 1 24 1
b. Professionalism ] 1 ]
c. Turnover n 1 ] X
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project O O X ]
b. Defiverables O O X 1

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

1. How would you rate their overail performance? Excellent

2. How well did they do following a schedule? Follow schedule, very responsive.

3. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment used.
4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with
number of available staff to perform the work.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator

Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 21, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids A Sewi e B q
{rev 3/2016) Service of the Browar

Exeoifpncs in Puslic e

tyBoard of County Commissioners
aent s OurBest, Nothing Less.




Exhibit 4
Page 6 of 25

Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Sdlicitation No. and Titie: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
(Groups 6-8)]
Reterence for: (Name of Firm) Weed-A-Way, Inc. (Primary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Hollywood
Contact Name/Tille: Clay Milan / Community Development Manager
Contact E-mall: cmilan@hollywoodfl.org
Contact Phone: 954-921-3271
Name of Referenced Project:
Confract No.
Contract Amount. $16,000 / Annually
Date Services Provided: 1/2013 until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor'srole in Project: X Pritme Vendor [J Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?X Yes ~ [INo If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

t/endor provides lawn mowing service, debris removal (including tires), and tree/hedge trimming
ervices.

1

Please rate your e)fperience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive 1 4 [] O
b. Accuracy N X M ™
c. Deliverables ] X L (l
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] ] X ]
b. Professionalism 1 M []
¢. Turnover 1 ' ] X
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project M [ X O
b. Deliverables O I ¢ O

Additional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)

1. How would you rate their overall performance? Very Good.

2. How well did they do fellowing a schedule? Very prompt, meets required scheduled times.

3. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment.

4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with
the number of staff.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 18, 2018

Vendar Reference Verification Form - Bid . e
(rZC ;;meﬁfr erffication Form - Bids A Servies of the Broward Gounty Board of County Commissioners
Exesilonce in Poblic Broturement- OurBest Nothing Less:
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title, BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{Groups 6-8)]
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Weed-A-Way, Inc. (Primary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Miami Dade County Parks and Recreations
Contact Name/Title: Alfredo Rivero / Landscape Maintenance Inspector 2
Contact E-mail. alfredo.rivero@miamidade.gov
Contact Phone: 305-270-1791
Name of Referenced Project. Road Side Lawn Maintenance
Contract No.
Contract Amount. $300,000
Date Services Provided: 10/2011 until 6/2015

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor ] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?X Yes C1No  1f No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Provide lawn maintenance along road sides, that included mowing, edging, and trimming. Covered
pproximately 72 acres.

Please rate your e)fperience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive 7 e N M
b. Accuracy D X 1 ™
c. Deliverables ] X ] O
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] ] ]
b. Professionalism ] ] [
. Turnover M ] N X
3. Timeliness of.
a. Project X X Cl 1
b. Deliverables | 24 1 [

1. How would you rate their overail performance? Satisfactory
. How weli did they do following a schedule? Satisfactory
|3. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment.
4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with
lavailable staff.

‘Edditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 27, 2018

Yendor Reference Verification Form - Bids N -
rov 3/2016) A Service of the Browarg

Excollonng in Publit:

ard of County Commissioners
. OiiBast Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
(Groups 6-8)]
Reference for: (Name of Firm) Weed-A-Way, Inc. (Primary - Group 8)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Miami Gardens
Contact NamefTitle! Frank Johnson / Operations Manager - Public Works
Contact E-mall: FJOHNSON@MIAMIGARDENS-FL.GOV
Contact Phone: 786-279-1266
Name of Referenced Project CANAL RIGHT-OF-WAYLANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
Confract No.
Contract Amount. |nformation was not avaitable
Date Services Provided: 5;2017 until Current

{list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor  [] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?X Yes LI No IfNo, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
learing, mowing, edging, and trimming canal areas within the City of Miami Gardens. Approximately

0 acres.
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive ] X ] ]
b. Accuracy ] 4 O O
c. Deliverables N X - N
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise M X ] M
b. Professionalism ] X ] O
c. Turnover M O O Y
3. Timeliness of.
a. Project 1 X ] I
b. Deliverables 1 X [ M

dditional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)
1. How would you rate their overall performance? Satisfactory
. How well did they do following a schedule?Foliows schedule very weil.
. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment,
. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with
vailable staff,

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 27, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids
(rev 3/2016)

A Service of the Browarg

! ‘Board of County Commissioners
Exeeltence in Foblic Hro: z

- O Bast, Nothing Less.

%
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(o]
Calt

Pagel of

Commuodity OF Contract: N1364405Q 1 « Bus Shelter Trash-and Litter
Removal Serviess
Prime Vendor; WEED-A-WAY

Renewal Commodity Evaluation - Status: Approved

Start Dt 8/31/2015 BEnd D6 11/6/2015

Evatuation Score; 4.00

WEED-A-WAY s RECOMMENDED For Futare Contracts
Remurks: Good Contractor, Responsive and responsible
Rated By: R. Viela On 11/6/2015

Reviewed By: R. Viola On 11/6/2013

MNumerical Score 0 4

Kuality - - Kategory Average: 4.75 ;
How responsive was the vendor o notification of an z
lunauthorized substitution?
il {ow close did the delivered product(s) or sofiwars perform 4
to expectations?
iHow accurate and timely wors any flecessary ropaits or 4
gtmu\nﬁ gurations?
How tiniely were necessary parts'or software made N

. N/A
lavailable?
;HOW appropriate were any vendor reconmmended repairs.or NIA
upgradeg? )
}ﬁv efficiont wnd dmely-were product/software installations WA
sand training completed? :
IHOW corplete and timely did the vendor submit warranties, NIA
manuals, ete.?
How well did the vendor perforimance meet agreement 4
expectations?

s s i ety e, = =

Commen??:ﬁﬂ |
e , e iCtlegory Rveraged ‘
HHow well did the amountof product shipped mateh the VA
Eamount ordered? _ e
How fast wers paitial defiveries or non-deliveries safistied? 4
If there were backorders, how dcturate where estiniates of N/
delivéry times? B .
How scourate was the weight of the item received as NIA
}cﬁmp‘amd to the weight listed on the invoige? ) )
How acouraie was the paperwork i the shipraent? M/A
{Hlow accurate were the lidensing estimates for the sofbware N/A
ingdallationtsy? i

httpymenetd ] /ContractsCentral/BvalvationDetaily. Publicaspx?intEvaluationi D=4964&in... 4/12/2018
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Delivery , Eategory Average: 4 |
Hew timety was the sompleteorder receivad, based on 4
industry standards?

mwe Il was the shipment protected against damageor NIA
ii‘aﬁ'—)

xHow respongive was the vendor t notice of damagm gosds‘“’ A
jHﬁW proactive was the vendor responsetoreplacing N/A
'dam?gcd go0ds?

’How coeperative was (he vendor in auaking the delivery st a 4
satisfactory time?

iHow acouraie witrs the prices guotsd to the invoiced price? 4
{HHow aceurate were the documents provided at cicseont, &g,

packing slips, invoices, technical matuads, ete. regarding the NiA
correct material codes and pruchuse order nuinbers?

How acourate wasthe method of delivery? N/&A
How correct was the delivary logation? 4
iHow visible were the required inspection stamps? N/A
sst well :{id the vendor manage detivery of the product NIA
iand/or seryvice?

5How acourately were close-out procedures followed? _ - NIA
ﬂ(fommentbzfj w?
must&mat Service I?atagawg Average: 3,71 i
Tow knowledgeable was the wendor regarding the reguested 4
iorotuct and/or service?

How tirely were requests Torinformation, proposalsand 3
quotes angwered?

How prompt werg unmw staff c{ammunmatmm returned or 4
respended o7

iHow proactive-was the vendor in acidresszn;{ Caumy staff 4
ipmblcms of coneerins régarding the product or seiviee?

-How courtepus/professional was the vendorin dealing with 4
Hie Couisty, Subsvendors, County Tenants/Castomers? i
Howesensifive/responsive was the vender to mrkmg, zarcund 4
County operationaal negds?

iHGW consistent and clear were the vendor comnunications 3
Wyith County siaff?

) s

Cemmenﬂf
§§gpmﬂ Lategory Average: 4.2 i
{How close was the level of vendor toctinieal expertiseto i
zwhat was needed o support the profuct orservice?
How appropridte was the'contact information provided by 4
§1h~ vendor forquestions? B
!Haw well did the vendor respond to additional questions 4
;rcgai‘dmg the product or servige?
;Haw timrely was the-vendot tésponse campaxed o the 5
iConteact requirgments? )
IHow clearwas the vendor information regarding the N/A
bwarisinty or replasetiient policy?
a'{wlﬁw wetl did the vendor respond 16 warcanty-ssrviee N/A
irdiesty? e
gj;]ow tinely were repairs eormpleted? NiA

hitp:/imrmettd/ContractsCentral/EvaluationDetails_Publicaspx?intBEvalvationlD=4964&in... 4/12/2018
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How well did the vendor coordinate any sub vendors? N/A

How responsive and competent were vendor representatives? 4

|C0mmems:ﬂ "
nymergeﬁcy Procurement N ; ;Cai:egory Average: 4 i
How responsive was the vendor 1o providing after hours 4

contact information?

How clear was the vendor regarding the local warehousing N/A

and availability of products in the event of anvemergency?

How proactive was the vendor in-providing emergency

support for repair of replacement of a failed or unusable N/A

commodity?

How accessible was the vendor before, during and after the N/A

emergency?

How wiliing wag the vendot to provide support services? 4

How cooperative was the vendor in demonstrating extra 4

effort to mieet County staff requirements in the emergency?

Comments:“

hitp:/imrnetd1/ContractsCentral/EvaluationDetails Public.aspx?intBvaluationID=4964&in... 4/12/201%
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TO: Jeannette Ferrell, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
FROM: Jonathan K. Allen, Division Director

Water and Wastewater Business Operations Division
SUBJECT:  Solicitation No.: BLD2115552R1

Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-8])

Recommended Vendor; Superior Landscaping & Lawn Service (Secondary)
Recommended Group(s)/Line ltem(s): Group 6

initial Award Amount: $302,287.20 Potential Total Amount: $906,861.60
Initiai Contract Term: One Year Contract Term, including Renewals: Three Years
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. |
have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
recommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
[]1 am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance,
Not applicable Not required for this Requisition

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one)
X | have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concem,
] Refer to additional information from the Cffice of the County Attorney to address an issue/concermn.

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply)
| have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and:
I Vendor received an overall rating 2 2.59 on all evaluations,
{7 No evaiuations within the past three years contained any items rated a score of 2 or less.
[T Vendor received a rating < 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
[T]Vendor received a score of £ 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
[1Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.
[ 1 No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central.
AND
X Reference Verification Forms are attached.
OR
M Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commiodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
less than $50,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:
11 do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Nadja Horlon TITLE: Facilities & Grounds Manager

P
e ::»/ . s ’i:"‘im.."
SIGNATURE: f"’:”:f o e DATE: April 16, 2018

_’f

User Concurrence Form (rev 3/20186) A Service of the Broward Coudty: Boaid of County Commissioners
Excelfence jn Public Brocuroment - Qi Bost, Nothing Loss.
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Concurrence: Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-8])

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Jonathan K. Allen

TITLE: Division Director

£ e s
SIGNATURE: w"i;; ol P sl DATE:  #liefte
i ] N
IR ;
TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Alan W, Garcia, P.E. ! / we WTLE: Agency Director iﬁi{@ % ﬁ,
{Individual authorized to administer the coniract)) ii g ¥ i ;gf

SIGNATURE:

DATE:
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD21158552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{Groups 6-8)]
Reference for. (Name of Firm) Superior Landscaping & Lawn Service, Inc. (Secondary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference. City of Hollywood - Code Enforcement
Contact Name/Title: Xavier Leal / Contract Compliance Coordinator
Contact E-mail: xleal@hollywoodfi.org
Contact Phone: 954-967-4526
Name of Referenced Project:
Contract No.
Contract Amount: $250,000 / Annual
Dale Services Provided: 172014 until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project:  [XI Prime Vendor  [[] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? Yes  []No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor provides lawn mowing services, hedge trimming, edging, weed control and minimum tree
trimming.
s;fe:;izzt;\g::;::perience with the lmptlf\?::lent Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive 1 ] X ]
b. Accuracy ] ] ]
¢. Deliverables J [ X ]
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] ] X 1
b. Professionalism 0 M O
¢. Turnover 1 N N
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project ] N X M
b. Deliverables ] M 1

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed]

1. How would you rate their overall performance? Excellent

2. How well did they do following a schedule? Follow the schedule very well. Very responsive.

3. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issue with equipment used,
4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issue with
number of staff available to perform the work.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 20, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Formi - Bids .
(rev 3/2016) A Service of the Browarg,

Exoailenns i PobilicPre

d of County Commissionsrs
iy Best Nothing Less,
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{Groups 8-8)]
Reference for. (Name of Firm) Superior Landscaping & Lawn Service, Inc. (Secondary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Bonita Springs
Contact Name/Titlel Joel Langaney / Project Manager
Contact E-mail’ joel.langaney@cityofbonitasprings.org
Contact Phone: 239-478-46514
Name of Referenced Project: [andscaping and Irrigation with 1 Year Maintenance
Contract Ne.
Contract Amount: $564,000 / Annually
Date Services Provided:  1/2011 until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor [] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?lX] Yes ~ [INo if No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor currently has muitiple contracts with the City of Bonita Springs. Services for landscaping and
maintenance, fertilizing, tree trimming, and maintenance for Right-of-Way areas.

r;::rseen;aetg\y;eo:;jzperience with the lmptl:\?:;ent Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive d X O 1
b. Accuracy O X ] ]
¢. Deliverables O X 1 ]
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] 5 1 1
b. Professionalism ™ X 1 (1
c. Turnover ™ ] 1
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project 1 [X) 7 O
b. Deliverables 1 X 3 1

indditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet i¥ heeded)
1. How would you rate their overail performance? Satisfactory
. How well did they do following a schedule? Stick to the schedule, weather permitting.
. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No equipment issues.
. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues on
taff availlabile to perform the weork.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS/Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 16, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids <
(rev 3/2016) AService of the Browarg

Excelionne in Public Pracim

‘Board of County Commissionars
s O Bast, Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WW8S
(Groups 6-8)]
Reference for. (Name of Firm) Superior Landscaping & Lawn Service, Inc. (Secondary - Group 6)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: City of Miami Beach
Contact Name/Title: Jose del Risco, Assistant Parks Director
Contact E-mail: josedelrisco@miamibeachfl.gov
Contact Phone: 2305-673-7272
Name of Referenced Project. Grounds Maintenance Services - Parks and Athletic Fields (South Region)
Contract No. |TB-2014-195-LR
Contract Amount. §$1 375 358
Date Services Provided: 2/2015 until Current

(list date range ar date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor ] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes ] No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Oescription of services provided by Vendor:
Grounds maintenance services for all South Region parks

Please rate your e;fperience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive M ] X .
b. Accuracy ] ] ]
¢. Deliverables ] ] X ]
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise O 1 X ]
b. Professionalism ] ] ]
¢. Turnover ] X O 0
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project O O & ]
b. Deliverables d L] X O

How would you rate their overall performance? Excellent
. How well did they do following a schedule? They do well, very flexibie in accommedating last

inute request and delivering on projects.
. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment used.
. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with
vailable staff.

r\dditional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed)
1.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 20, 2018
X&iﬁqor Reference Verification Form - Bids A Service of the Broward Gail
av 3/2016) . bl
Exculience in PubloBrecir

d of County Commissicners
cOurBest Nothing Less.
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINAL CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION
OF PRIME VENDOR - SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE INC

Pﬁ;‘eat Nbr/ Co‘ntracvirwl‘;r ! Tmé , w , 7 | "~ Commission Dis'trvivat( }
3557 / Q307073CAF / Task i Roadways, Landscape and Aesthetic Improvement Praject 7
Q307073CAF

Award Ampurnit ! Change Amount Total Cost
$5,571,8689.13 {$377,206.05) $5,104,663.08
Substantial Completion Date Finat Completicn Date '

412/1/2009 12/31/2019

Gost Type County Established Vendor Committed Attained
CBE 30.07 30.07

2349

ARY

SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE INC s RECOMMENDED For Future
Contracts Remarks: Supserior Landscaping and Lawn Service completed the Project on

Mumetical Scote

time and thelr work was satisfactory. 3’57
Goal Evalgation Score
Overall R GOOD 380
Vers gt
eral maung Weighted Scare
Unsatisfactory (1.0 - 1.9} | Poor (1841 - 2,583} Fair (2.60 ~3.15) | Good (320 -~ £43) | Excallent.(4.50 - 5:00) 3.63

Ovémeeiﬂg Divigion "
AVIATION - AIRPORT EXPANSION PROGRAM

Contract Administrator Email: 1maﬁshér@bmward‘arg ,
Trevor Fisher

Projact Manager v ' Email: riauriceﬁé@bmward.nrg
Richard Lauricella

Rated By Reviewed By

Richard Lauricella, Expansion Project Administrator Steven T, Wiesner, Director, AEF
Date: 211772011 Date: 211772071
IDTI9E 38877 QR0TO7ICAF - Status: Appraved  Rated By Rishard Laurlcells, Expension Projest Admiristratar On 2171201 17 Reviewed 4/16/2018

BurSteven T. Wissrier. Ditgetor, AEP Onb 21772011
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINAL CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION
OF PRIME VENDOR - SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE INC

Evaluation Question Rating

1. How well did the vendor cooperate with the Contract Administrator, other County personnel and the 3 - Fair

consuitant?

2. How closely did vendor conform with specifications, drawings and other requirements? 3 - Fair

g. H-O:I appropriate was the staff assigned fo do the work to ensure a quality product on a timely 3 - Fair
asis?

4. How actively did the vendor communicate with subvendors and others involved in project? 3 - Fair

5. How adequate and effective was the vendor's coordinalion and confrot of subvendors’ work and 3 - Fair

documentation?

6. How proactively did the vendor participate in the resolution of disputes? 3 - Fair

7. How timely were the notices of inspection requests? 4 - Good

8. How well did the vendor control the project by providing recommendations, addressing issues, 4 - Good

participating in decision making, and working with government officials and the County?

9. How clean did the vendor keep the work site on a continuous basis? 3 - Fair

10. How well did the vendor conform to the permit requirements? 4 - Good

Comments:

Evaluation Guestion

1. How was the vendor's compliance with the United States Occupational Safety and Health 4 - Good
Administration (OSHA) and Broward County's Risk Management Division, Safety and Occupational

Health Section requirements? Consider the vendor's established safety program, compliance with

standards, safety practices, accident prevention, efc.

2. How well did the vendor manage business relationships with subvendors by ensuring that 3 - Fair
subvendors were fully paid for work that had been completed to specifications? (This information can
be verified through subvendor complaints or liens for non-payment)

3. How well did the vendor manage business relationships with subvendors by ensuring that 3 - Fair

subvendors were promptly paid?

4. How well did the vendor foliow Broward County procedure in reporting changes of sub vendors? 4 - Good
Comments:
10: 1188 3557 / Q307073CAF - Status: Approved Reated By: Richard Lauricelia, Expansion Project Administrator On: 2/17/2011 Reviewed 4/15/2018

By: Sleven T. Wiesner. Director. AEP On: 2/17/2014
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINAL CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION
OF PRIME VENDOR - SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE INC

5 e

W .
Rating

Evaluation Question

1. How. actively did the vendor pursus/iake éggressive dction in obtaining docurnents such as bullding 4 - Good
permits, Cedificate of Ocoupaney and other required documents on & timely basis?

2. How actively did the vendor participate in overcoming problams with other vendors, building 4 - Good
officials, and/or regulatory sgencies?

3. How valld were the dlaims for extra costs? 4 - Good

4. How weli did the vetdor comply with the prevailing wage rate policy? 5.~ Excelient
5. HMowwell did the vendor comply with the County's Living Wage rate policy (if applicable)? NI
Comments: o

Evaluation Question - Rating
1. How well did the vendor manage deiivery of necessary equipment and material for the project? 3-Fair
2. How timely and accurate were payment requests when submitied? 3 - Fair
3. How weell did the vendor meet the schedule of deliverables esiablished-at the beginning of (he 4 - Good
project?

4. How well-did the vendor conformywith schedule of work in progress in order to mest the planned 4= Good
completion dates for Phagse Completion?

5. How well did the vendor conform with-schedile of workin progress inorderto mest the planned 4 - Good
completion dates for Substantial Completion?

6. How well did the vendor conform with schedule of work in progress inorder to mest the planned 4 - Good
completion dates for Final Completion?

7. How sffactively did the vendor communicate with the Contract Administrator and Sther County 4 - Good
personnel as well as the consultant?

Commearis:

1. Did the vendorprovide iIndependent estimates of the value of changes? Yes

2. How accurate and timely were the prefiminary estimates of the value of change orders/amendments 3 - Fair
provided by-the vendaor?

2. How accurate and limely were changs ordersfamendments praocessed with the proper 3 - Fair
decumentation’y
4. How faivand Smely did the vendor prepare, negotiste and make recommendations to the County 3 - Fair
regarding change ordersfamendments?
&. How appropriate were the veridor's recommandations for time exiensions based on the actusi 4 - Géod
circumstances and reviewed against the coniract requirements?
Commends;
TR 1198 a6y { (IZOTOTICAF - Statis: Approved Hated By Bichars Lairicells; Fipsnsion Prijest Adminisirater Of 20478017 Revigwed 462048

By 8leven T. Wigsner: Divector. AEP Onn 217720114
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BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
FINAL CONSTRUCTION EVALUATION
OF PRIME VENDOR - SUPERIOR LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE INC

2 &
Evaluation Quesiion

1. How accessible was the work for inspection? 4 - Good
2. How close were the equipment and materials o the specifications? 4 - Good
3. How closely were industry standard construction methods followed? 3 - Fair
4, How responsive and competent were superintendents, supervisors and workers? 3 - Fair
Comments:

Evaluation Question

1. How well did the project mest specified standards when inspected? 4 - Good

2. How complete and accurate was the documentation provided at the completion of the project, 4 - Good
including punch list, warranties, operation, appropriate manuals and Certificate of Occupancy from the
appropriate jurisdiction?

3. How clean did the vendor leave the worksite by completely disposing of debris in a legal manner? 4 - Good
4. How accurate and timely were the vendor's final project accounting documents sent to Broward 3 - Fair
County?
Comments:
ID:1198 3557 / QI0707T3CAF - Status: Approved Rated By: Richard Lauricella, Expansion Project Administrator On: 2/17/2011 Reviewed 4M18/2018

Bv: Steven T. Wiesner. Director. AEP On: 2/17/2011
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TO: Jeannstte Ferrell, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division
FROM: Jonathan K. Allen, Division Director

Watar and Wastewater Business Operations Division
SUBJECT: Solicitation No.: BLD2115552B1

Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WAWVS Groups 6-8])

Recommended Vendor MCT Service, LLC ™
Recommended Group(s)/Line tem(s): Groups 7-8

Initial Award Amount: $277.813.18 Potential Total Amount: $833.439.54
Initial Contract Term: One Year Contract Term, including Renewals: Three Years
CONCURRENCE:

The agency has reviewed Vendor's response(s) for specification compliance and Vendor responsibility. |
have reviewed all documents including the Vendor Questionnaire and after careful evaluation, | concur with
recommendation for award to the Vendor.

FINANCIAL BACKGROUND/D & B REPORT: (check one)
[ 11 am satisfied with the Vendor's financial background and/or rating and payment performance.
Not applicable Not required for this Requisition

LITIGATION HISTORY: (check one}

| have reviewed the Litigation History Form and there is no issue of concern.
"] Refer to additional information from the Office of the County Attorney to address an issue/concern,

PAST PERFORMANCE: (check all that apply}

| have reviewed the Vendor's past Performance Evaluations in Contracts Central and.

[7] Vendor received an overall rating 2 2.59 on all evaluations.

[ ] No evaluations within the past three vears contained any items rated a score of 2 or less,
M Vendor received a rating < 2.59 on an evaluation(s). Refer to additional information.
[1Vendor received a score of < 2 on an individual item(s). Refer to additional information.
[1 Past evaluations are not relevant to the scope of this contract.

No past Performance Evaluations exist in Contracts Central.

AND
Reference Verification Forms are attached.
OR

a Reference Verification Forms are not required: Commodity only purchase (less than $250,000); Service
less than $80,000 and the Vendor has a Performance Evaluation within the past three years.

NON-CONCURRENCE:
]! do not concur. Detailed reason for non-concurrence is attached.

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Nadia Horton TITLE: Facilities & Grounds Manager

f// Ve .

SIGNATURE: f -~ DATE: April 18, 2018
,f g -
User Concurrence Form (rev 3/2016) A Service of the Broward Qelifiy Board of County Commissienars

Exeolionce in Public ;“?ms:ut‘e:wm DU Best Nothing Lews.
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Concurrence: Grounds Maintenance Services (Groups 3-8 [WWS Groups 6-8])

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Jonathan K. Allen

TITLE: Division Director

te 4 5,057
WA/ AP S
SIGNATURE: e:;i”/éf;c«ﬁfﬁm‘ff?)é/ L

pate: dhelie

TYPED NAME OF SIGNER: Alan W. Garcia, P.E.

TITLE: Agency Director

{Individuat authorized 1o administer frg contract }
kY
e

SIGNATURE: i
3,

DATE: W

¥
s emcisaaress il
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No, and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{Groups 6-8}1
Reference for: (Name of Firm) MCT Service, LLC " (Groups 7-8)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Thomas Maintenance Service Center/Miami-Dade RAAM Divisigy
Contact Name/Title! Marcos Meza / Office Manager
Contact E-mail:
Contact Phone: 305-607-5364
Name of Referenced Project: | gwn Services
Contract No.
Contract Amount. §$521 000 / Annually
Date Services Provided:  8/2013 until curren

(list date range or date services began until “current™)

Vendor's role in Project:  [] Prime Vendor X Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes I No I No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

escription of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor provides lawn mowing services for 10 to 11 sites.

Please rate your experience with the Needs
referenced Vendor: lmprovement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive 1
b. Accuracy
c¢. Deliverables
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable

00O ooo oo
ood oOx

00 UORXK KRUO
XOO OOno

XK
min

dditional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)
1. How would you rate their overall performance? Very Good
2. How well did they do following a schedule? Very prompt and on-time.

. Were there Issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment.

. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues on
iavailable staff to perform the work.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator

Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 19, 2018

Vendor Refersnce Verification Form - Bids
(rev 3 !2016? ! A Sewvice of the Broveard.©

Excofienve in Poblin Pro

‘Board of County Cominissioners
st i Best. Nothing Less.
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552B1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
{(Groups 6-8)]
Reference for: (Name of Firm) MCT Service, LLC " Grolips 7-8)
Organization/Firm Name providing reterence: Miami Dade Water & Sewer Department
Contact Name/Title: Jose Martin/ Assistant Superintendent
Contact E-mail: JMART @miamidade.gov
Contact Phone: 786-552-8569/ 786-236-7605 cell
Name of Referenced Project: Tree Services & Landscaping
Contract Ne. Bid 1298-1/21
Contract Amount. varied $4,000.00 to $60,000.00
Date Services Provided: Vearly services since January 2012
(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendor's role in Project: X Prime Vendor  [] Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again?@ Yes [ 1No If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

escription of services provided by Vendor:
Tree removal services
Tree trimming & pruning
Brush and land clearing
Tree planting and transplanting

Please rate your E)fperience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive ] O X L]
b. Accuracy ] ] ]
c. Deliverables [j X ] L]
2. Vendor's Crganizaticn
a. Staff expertise O ] ]
b. Professionalism O W L]
c. Turnover ] X L] L]
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project O X O ]
b. Deliverables O X ] ]

iAdditional Comments: {(provide on additional sheet if needed}

1. How would you rate their overall performance? Satisfactory

2. How well did they do following a schedule? Satisfactory

3. Were there issuesiconcerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment used.
4. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available fo perform the work? No issues with
the number of staff available to perform the work.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Tile: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 19, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Formn - Bids
(rev 3/2018)

AService of the Broward

drd of County Commissioners
Excefience in PublicBro

the DuFBest Mothing Less,
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Vendor Reference Verification Form
Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: BLD2115552RB1, Grounds Maintenance Services (Group 3-8) [WWS
(Groups 6-8)]
Reference for: (Name of Firm) MCT Service, LLC ™ i '(Groups 7-8)
Organization/Firm Name providing reference. Bannerman Landscaping
Contact Name/Title. Paul Bannerman / Owner
Contact E-mall: phannerman53@belisouth.net
Contact Phone: 785-262-7455
Name of Referenced Project:
Contract No.
Contract Amount: $50,000 / Annually
Date Services Provided:  1/2009 until Current

(list date range or date services began until “current”)

Vendorsrole in Project: ] Prime Vendor X Sub-consultant/Sub-contractor
Would you use this vendor again? X Yes (I No  If No, piease specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Vendor provides lawn mowing service, tree installation, and landscaping.

Please rate your ex.perience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not Applicable
referenced Vendor: Improvement
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive ] 3 X 3
b. Accuracy 1 1 e [j
c. Deliverables OJ ] )4 1
2. Vendor's Organization
a. Staff expertise ] ] N
b. Professionalism i M X 1
c. Turnover ] i 1 X
3. Timeliness of:
a. Project 1 ] Y 'l
b, Deliverables ) O X M

dditional Comments: {provide on additional sheet if needed]

1. How would you rate their overall performance? Excellent

2. How well did they do following a schedule? Vendor follows the schedule.

E. Were there issues/concerns with equipment utilized by the Vendor? No issues with equipment used.
. Were there issues/concerns with the number of staff available to perform the work? No issues with

lavailable staff to perform the work.

References Checked By
Name: John Wilf Title: Contracts/Grants Administrator
Division/Department: WWS / Business Operations Division Date of Verification: March 20, 2018

Vendor Reference Verification Form - Bids Service of e E
(rev 3/2016) Aservice of the Broward

Excellence in Publiv Brac

d of County Commissioners
SEHE Boat Nothing Less.



